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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Providers of Florida Farmworker Jobs and Education Programs 
 

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D. 

DATE: May 28, 2025 

SUBJECT: *2025-26 Florida Farmworker Career Development Program Grant 
Posted on the Web and Funding Webinar Scheduled to Review 
Submission Requirements 

 
*Funding is contingent upon the US Department of Labor’s allocation of NFJP grant 
funds to FDOE. 

 
The Florida Farmworker Career Development Program (FCDP) Request for Proposals 
(RFP) is now available on the division’s website at: 
https://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/farmworker-jobs-edu-
program/index.stml.  

 
The federal funding provided by this RFP is authorized under the Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act of 2014, Title I, Section 167. The purpose of this funding is to strengthen 
the ability of eligible farmworkers and their families to achieve economic self-sufficiency. 
Applications are due on or before June 30, 2025, at 5 pm EDT. 

 
A GoToWebinar training meeting to review the 2025-2026 application submission 
requirements is listed below. Interested parties are invited to register at the following link. 

 
 

Request for 
Proposal 
Funding 

Opportunity 
 

 
Tuesday, June 3, 2025 
10:00 AM – 11:30 AM 

(EDT) 

 
Accessing Audio Portion of the Webinar: 

 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register

/27323311531040085 
 

 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the webinar. If you have any questions, please contact Aura.Esterling@fldoe.org. 
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